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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 9:31 AM

To: . 'Angela Triplett’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Doc. No; P06000062163 - French Management, Inc.

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you receivad from our staff. The Florida Departmeant of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Angela Triplett [mailto:atriplett@bplawfirm.net]

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 10:43 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Doc. No: P06000062163 - French Management, Inc.

Can you please change the mailing address of Post Office Box 10369, Tallahassee, FL 32302 to: 225 South Adams
Street, Suite 250, Tallahassee, FL 323017 If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you
for your assistance in this matter.

Angela Triplets

Legal Assistant to Wilbur E. Brewton
and Kenneth J. Plante

Brewton Planite, P. A4

223 South Aclims Street

Suite 250

Tallahassee, Floridu 32301

(850) 222-7718

Atip./rwww. brewtonplante.com

Both Augela Triplett and Brewton Plante, P.A. intend that this message be used exclusively by the addresseeqs). This
message may confatit information that is privifeged, confidential and exempt from disclosure wnder applicable foow.,

Unauthorized disclosure or use of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please pernianently dispose of the original message and notify Angela Triplett immediatelv ar (550) 222-7718.
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